Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 10:34 AM

To: WANG Peter

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE / S8M00B1K / VEHICLE NO. SLJ 5801C / D.O.A.
17/03/2018

Dear Peter,

The market value for SLJ 5801C is $13k - $15K(Est) as at Mar 2018

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: WANG Peter [mailto:peter.xiao@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April 2018 10:22 AM

To: admin@Ibs-auto.com; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE / SSM0OO0OB1K / VEHICLE NO. SLJ 5801C / D.0O.A. 17/03/2018

Importance: High

Dear All

MV-check request was sent to you on 23 Mar. Please urgently provide MV today. Thank you!

Regards

Peter Wang | Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email:peter.xiao@axa.com.sg

From: khing@a-pac.sg <khing@a-pac.sg>

Sent: Friday, 23 March, 2018 9:16 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; valuation@Ilkkauto.com; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; admin@Ibs-
auto.com; claims@ajaxinspection.com; sharon.kho@priorityservices.sg; rta@rta.com.sg

Cc: jas.tan@axa.com.sg; winnie.ho@axa.com.sg; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; birdie.ong@axa.com.sg;
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE / SSMO0O0B1K / VEHICLE NO. SLJ 5801C/ D.0.A. 17/03/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to peter.xiao@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours.




Thank you.

Best regards,

Khing (Ms)

A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd
7030 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 5

#08-03 Northstar @ AMK
Singapore 569880

T : +656904 4922

E : khing@a-pac.sg
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